

MURIEL BOWSER MAYOR

October 15, 2021

The Honorable Phil Mendelson Chairman Council of the District of Columbia John A. Wilson Building 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504 Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 204 of the District of Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99; D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.04), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

> Ms. Crystal Johnson East Capitol Street, SE Washington, DC 20019 (Ward 7)

for reappointment as a consumer member of the Board of Nursing, for a term to end July 21, 2024.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

owser

	This Merely
1	1
2	Chairman Phil Mendelson
3	at the request of the Mayor
4	
5 6	A PROPOSED RESOLUTION
7	A PROPOSED RESOLUTION
8	
9	IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
10	IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
11	
12	
13	
14	To confirm the reappointment of Crystal Johnson to the Board of Nursing.
15	to commune the reappointment of crystal somison to the board of Narsing.
16	RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this
17	resolution may be cited as the "Board of Nursing Crystal Johnson Confirmation Resolution of
18	2021".
19	
20	Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:
21	
22	Ms. Crystal Johnson
23	East Capitol Street, SE
24	Washington, DC 20019
25	(Ward 7)
26	
27	as a consumer member of the Board of Nursing, pursuant to section 204 of the District of
28	Columbia Health Occupations Revision Act of 1985, effective March 25, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-99;
29	D.C. Official Code § 3-1202.04), for a term to end July 21, 2024.
30	Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
31	upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.
32	Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Crystal R. Johnson

PROFILE

Seeking a professional position with an organization that can utilize my current skills and talents. Additionally, affording me the opportunity for career advancement within the organization.

CAREER SUMMARY

Law Enforcement Officer and Management Capabilities, District of Columbia, Washington, DC, provided essential human services. Prepared reports that detail investigation findings. Obtain and verify evidence by interviewing and observing suspects, witnesses and by analyzing records. Identify case issues and evidence needed, based on analysis of charges, complaints, or allegations of law violations. Investigate organized crime, public corruption, financial crime, robbery and other violations of federal or states statues. Testify before the court concerning criminal activity. Determine scope, timing, and direction of investigations. Collect and record physical information about arrested suspect. Completed prescribed security procedures in order to maintain custody and supervision of adult and youth offenders. Offered leadership to new inexperience staff. Served as a role mode, group leader and creative resource for new program ideas, counseling and guidance.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Urnarmed Special Police Officer – Revel Enterprise, Capitol Heights, MD (March 2015 – Present).

Currently stationed at Stoddard Baptist Global Care in Washington, DC. Responsible for monitoring security feeds, patrolling the floors and hallways, signing in visitors, completing reports.

Unarmed Security Officer – G4S Secure Solution, Arlington, Sterling, Herndon, and Ashburn, VA (April 2014 - January 2015). Monitor and authorize entrance and departure of employees, visitors, and other persons to guard against theft and maintain security of the premises. Write reports of daily activity and irregularities, such as equipment, such as equipment, property damage, theft, presence of unauthorized persons, or unusual occurrences. Contact police or fire department in cases of emergency, such as fire or presence of unauthorized persons. Answer alarms and investigate disturbances. Circulate among visitors, patrons, or employees to preserve order and protect property. Patrol industrial or commercial premises to prevent and detect signs of intrusion and ensure security pf doors, windows, and gates. Answer telephone calls to take messages, answer questions, and provide information during non-business hours or when switchboard is closed. Warn persons of rule infractions or violators, and apprehend or evict violators from premises

Door Guard – Foreman Mills, Iverson Mall, Oxon Hill, MD (May 2013 - September 2014). Performing for people dealing directly with the public. This includes customers in stores, and receiving clients or guest. Observing, receiving, and otherwise obtaining information from all relevant sources. Analyzing information and evaluating results to choose the best solution and solve problems. Providing personal assistance, medical attention, emotional support, or other personal care to others such as coworkers and customers. Knowledge of principles and processes for providing customer and personal services. This includes customer needs assessment, meeting quality standards for services, and evaluation of customer satisfaction.

Loss Prevention Specialist – Ross Dress for Less, Washington, DC and Forestville, MD (September 2011 - April 2013). Investigate known or suspected internal theft or vendor fraud. Implement or monitor process to reduce property and financial losses. Identify and report merchandise or stock shortages. Maintain documentation or reports on security related incidents or investigations. Verify proper functioning pf physical security systems, such as closed circuit televisions, alarms, sensor tag systems, or locks. Identify and report safety concerns to maintain a safe shopping and working environment. Conduct store audits to identify problem areas or procedural deficiencies. Monitor compliance with standard operating procedures for loss prevention, physical security, or risk management. Inspect buildings, equipment, or access points to determine security risks.

Community Supervision Officer – District of Columbia Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency (CSOSA) Washington, DC (January 2000 - June 2007). Act as a team leader in special initiatives and projects assigned by the supervisor, and preparing pre-sentencing reports that included special investigations of offenders awaiting case disposition before the Court. This position was charged with investigating the backgrounds of more than 30 offenders each month. Conducted criminal, social, and family background investigations; interviewed probationers; developed and implemented counseling and supervisory plans; identified resources; consulted with treatment providers; and made recommendations with regard to probation. These recommendations helped determined placement on probation, early termination of probation, continued probation, or revocation of probation. Acted as the official liaison in the development of smooth working relationships with cooperating agencies. Conducted staff orientations and in-service training in accordance with individuals' skills, aptitudes, and interests. Conducted field visits in cases, consistent with the classification level or case type, and in accordance with established and approved programmatic guidelines. Performed duties in compliance with established Court, Divisional, and Branch performance objectives.

G4S Secure Solution, Arlington, Sterling, Herndon, and Ashburn, VA, April 2014 to January 2015

Foreman Mills, Oxon Hill, MD, May 2013 to September 2014

Ross Dress for Less, Forestville, MD September 2011 to April 2013

Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency, Washington, D.C. January 2000 to August 2007

DC Superior Court of the District of Columbia, Washington, D.C. May 1996 to 2000.

Department of Human Services, Youth Service Administration Washington, D.C.1987 to 2000.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts, Sociology, May 1983 Virginia State University, Petersburg, Virginia



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Crystal Johnson



Crystal Johnson is a special police officer at Stoddard Baptist Global Care in Washington, DC and a current member of the Board of Nursing.

Ms. Johnson has over 20 years of law enforcement experience. She was a probation officer with the child abuse and neglect unit at DC Superior Court. Later, Ms. Johnson moved on to the Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency to serve as a community supervision officer. She now spends her days

assisting residents and visitors at the nursing care facility where she works. Her duties include monitoring, signing in visitors, completing reports, and investigating crime scenes.

A Ward 7 resident, Ms. Johnson received a Bachelor of Arts in Sociology from Virginia State University.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To:Ronan Gulstone, Steve WalkerFrom:Betsy CavendishDate:September 23, 2021Subject:Legal sufficiency review of Resolution nominating Enrique Garcia, Monica
Goletiani, and Crystal Johnson to the Board of Nursing.

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Resolution and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

Elijabeth A. avendich

Elizabeth Cavendish